

ABOUT ME

Hi, I am a 22-year-old freelance web developer based in Belfast. I have recently graduated university with a 2:1 degree in Interactive Multimedia Design (BSc). I have experience with HTML5/CSS3, NodeJS, WordPress, JavaScript, PHP, jQuery and SharePoint. I am currently seeking work.

EMPLOYMENT

■ November 2016 - Present Freelance Web Development

While studying at University I have also done freelance web development work on the side. I have created various websites and gained experience working with WordPress and eCommerce platforms (WooCommerce, for example).

One project that stands out is the work I've carried out with DSNT Records in creating their website, eShop, and an online ticketing system that allows customers to purchase tickets which then can be used at DSNT Records' events and parties. Other clients include AVA Festival and CREDO Clothing UK.

■ December 2018 – August 2019 Ulster University – Technical Learning Support Assistant

As part of my placement year I was employed by Ulster University in the Dean's Office of the Faculty of Computing, Engineering and the Built Environment.

My duties included:

- Managing the roll-out of SharePoint for the Faculty of Computing & each of its four schools
- SharePoint site design/development and administration
- Developing file management conventions & best practices, then compiling into training manuals for staff
- Assisting the Dean's Office Team with general IT support, as well as other duties such as working on University events, etc.

■ June 2016 - September 2016 Belfast Metropolitan College - IT Support

During my time working at BMC, I assisted in a multi-campus-wide rollout of new PCs which involved cataloguing existing and new equipment, re-imaging PCs and ensuring network connectivity.

The duties I had to carry out as a member of the IT Help Desk included taking calls and tickets from users, conversing with users to figure out what issues they were having, then diagnosing any problems and fixing them, or supporting the users through explaining how to use various software and hardware packages.

EDUCATION

■ B.Sc Honors Interactive Multimedia Design

Ulster University : 2016 - 2020

- Awarded a 2.1 classification

■ Edexcel Level 3 Extended Diploma in IT (Software Development)

Belfast Metropolitan College : 2014 - 2016

- Awarded a Triple Distinction ***

SKILLS

- HTML5, CSS, PHP, JavaScript, jQuery, MySQL, NodeJS, etc. and WordPress, WooCommerce, etc.
- Microsoft Word, PowerPoint, Publisher, Visio, Access, SharePoint, Flow, Forms
- Adobe Photoshop, Dreamweaver, Acrobat
- Troubleshooting issues in Microsoft Windows, Apple Mac OS X, Apple iOS, various Android releases, and a wide range of applications and software.

INTERESTS

Outside of university I do freelance web development as a side job and way to earn money.

I also run club nights in Belfast and DJ at my own events as well as getting booked for others. I have a keen interest in music production and history and I'm currently taking Irish language classes.

CONTACT ME

Name: Liam Kelly
Mobile Num: 07783831118
Email: 98liamkelly@gmail.com
Website: liamjkelly.co.uk